Bus Stop Coordination Correspondence

Charles A Trowell

From: Dugan Mahoney

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 5:06 PM

To: Olga Kreimer

Subject: RE: Hillview Way Bus Stop Coordination
Hi Olga,

Wondering about the status of this. | have not heard from the Planning & Projects manager. Thank you.

Best,

. Dugan Mahoney
CUShIng Civil Engineer In Training

Terre" 406.258.7358 (i cushingterrell.com

#DesignMeetsYou

From: Olga Kreimer <okreimer@mountainline.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 9:52 AM

To: Dugan Mahoney <duganmahoney@cushingterrell.com>
Subject: Re: Hillview Way Bus Stop Coordination

Hi Dugan,

| just popped into his office to ask about this, and one of the planners in the department will get back to you today! |
believe they discussed this at their recent meeting and will be in touch shortly.

Thanks for your patience,

Olga
Olga Kreimer Mountain
Communications Specialist Line
She/They
- v Benefits Us All.
Mountain Line (MUTD) E%#ég me:lfnlt;niine com
406.721.3333 ext. 111 (o) OF THE YEAR *
406.830.8441 (c) "
q’

okreimer@mountainline.com

From: Dugan Mahoney <duganmahoney@cushingterrell.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 9:47 AM

To: Olga Kreimer <okreimer@mountainline.com>

Subject: RE: Hillview Way Bus Stop Coordination
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within.

Hi Olga,

| have not heard back from the Planning and Projects Manager. Could | possibly get the manager’s information so that |
can follow up? Thank you.

Best,

. Dugan Mahoney
CUShIng Civil Engineer In Training

Terre" 406.258.7358 cushingterrell.com

#DesignMeetsYou

From: Info <info@mountainline.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 2:44 PM

To: Dugan Mahoney <duganmahoney@cushingterrell.com>
Subject: Re: Hillview Way Bus Stop Coordination

Hi Dugan, letting you know that your note was passed along to the Projects & Planning Manager, and someone will be in
touch with you with info. Please let me know if you don't hear back and I'll follow up.

All the best,

Olga
Olga Kreimer Mountain
Communications Specialist Line
She/They

Mountain Line (MUTD)

406.721.3333 ext. 111 (o) s .
T Benefits Us All.
406.830.8441 (c) TRANSIT -
. . SYSTEM mountainline.com
okreimer@mountainline.com OF THE YEAR
Loy
%

From: Dugan Mahoney <duganmahoney@cushingterrell.com>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 1:13 PM

To: Info <info@mountainline.com>

Subject: Hillview Way Bus Stop Coordination




[EXTERNAL EMAIL] CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be cautious with any links or files contained
within.

Hello,

| am Dugan Mahoney with Cushing Terrell here in Missoula. We are working on a subdivision in the South Hills area of
Missoula, more specifically on the east side of Hillview Way at Hillview Way and Clearview Way intersection (I have
provided google earth image for clarity). In Article 3-020.4.G of Missoula City Subdivision Regulations it states “When
development is adjacent to or within % mile of an established public transit or school bus route, subdivider may be
required by the City Engineer to construct bus stop facilities along with accessible routes, meeting ADA standards, to
those facilities. Subdividers should consult with the Missoula Urban Transportation District and Missoula County Public
Schools early in the planning and design process.” So we are looking to coordinate with Mountain Line and see if a bus
stop will be required in our development. Thank you.
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Best,

. Dugan Mahoney
CUShIng Civil Engineer In Training

Terrell % 406.258.7358 i cushingterrell.com

#DesignMeetsYou



